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Dear

We are enclosing a letter and patient information sheet sbout vCID that the Welsh Assembly
and Depertinent of Healtf hus istructed 6s to send fo everyone with 2 bleeding disorder who
attends the hacmophilia centre In Cardiff The same letter is being send today to everyonein
the UK who has a bleeding disordey, We have not been given any leeway a5 ta when this

Istteris sent to you and for some people we realise that it will arrive at an inappropyiate time,

The letter explains that people who have been treated with plasma products between 1980 and
2001 ahould tale certain actions such gs informing any surgeon or dentist of this fact if they
are to undergo any operations. The reasons for this sre deseribed in detax! in the lefter and it Is
important that you read this cavefully,

You have recelved plasma produets diring this period rad so should inform your sutgeon or
dentist,

This information does not mean that.you will develop vCID and the risk of this disense being
tranamitted by plasma produets remains unknown but is very small, No person with a
bleeding disorder has sver devoloped vUID and there Tiave only been 150 cases of vCID
reported in fotal,

Many people receiving this letier and information sheet will he worried and we are soixy
shout canging snxiety, We did not prepare the leter and infhrmation sheet were not consulted
shout ity contents. We would bave tried to make the information enster to vnderstand and :
more relevart to individnals if wa had had the opportanity, We would also have much :
preferred to glve this Information to everyene in person, We were uneble to do thiz by the o
way the government decided to make the sonouncement,

o

We hope this information doss not cause too yauch aoxdety wod we would be pleased to talk to
you {0 answer any questions, We are not spectalists in this field but will try to help as much ez
possible. It is possible that information giver now may change in the futuze,

T¢ you would like to disouss the information in the fetter and information sheet please contact
us ab the haemaphilia centre on 025 20748278, 029 20748327 or 020 20748323, Please kesp

the 029 20743403 mumber for other medical enuities to make sure people can. got through if
they have a problem,

W have bren give no extra resources to help with this process and 5o may not be able o see
s, uz,ﬂg;a,ﬁgsmgnmgmwm witl do oy bestjo be #8 helnfid 29 possiblen e

GRO-C
De PW UsHES, Corsiultant Haematologist
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